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Karen Ellis

From: "WNGGA" G " et>

To: <peter@r

Cc: "WNGGA" <\...ygwwe--emn.NEL>
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2004 10:22 AM

Subject: Speaking engagement North American Festival of Wales 2005

Dear Peter,

Many thanks for your kind acceptance of our invitation to speak at the
North American Festival of Wales 2005. Here are some details:

We will provide you with:

$500 honorarium (payable at festival)

Roundtrip airfare from London to Orlando (we will arrange)
Accommodation from Thursday, Sept 1 to Saturday, Sept 3 at Coronado
Springs Resort (we will arrange)

We would like you to provide:
Seminar: Poetry Reading- Friday, Sept. 2 and Saturday, Sept 3
Seminar: "Real Cardiff"- Friday Sept. 2 and Saturday, Sept 3

Would you consider also helping us as a Master of Ceremonies for other events if needed? No problem if this
would make you uncomfortable.

We are working on the registration booklet for the festival. Could

you please send us at your earliest convenience:

brief descriptions for your two talks

a brief bio

a photo.

We are still working out the cosponsoring arrangement with the North American Association for the Study of

Welsh Culture and History for your seminar. However, the results of this will not affect your invitation or terms of
agreement.

Many thanks,

John Ellis
Executive Director
WNGGA

4/15/2005
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Karen Ellis

From: "WNGGA" <wngg¢
To: "Peter Finch" <pe >
Sent: Monday, December U6, 2004 1:30 PM

Subject: Re: Speaking engagement North American Festival of Wales 2005

Dear Peter,
Many thanks for your email and kind acceptance of our invitation.

We will contact you when we are about to purchase tickets and can discuss alternative arrangements then (we
may or may not have a sponsorship arrangement). Having the Academi purchase the ticket and then reimbursing
you is certainly an option.

We're asking for two presentations- both presented on Friday and then repeated on Saturday. There will be other
programming at the time of the presentations and some people don't arrive until Saturday, so repeating the
presentations gives people a chance to catch things they might miss on the first day. | know that Real Cardiff is
your current project and | think our people would have some interest in a presentation on the city- | was thinking
of a general presentation on Cardiff from an insider’s perspective, perhaps with some material from your books to
liven things up. However, we are flexible on the topics of the presentations and are willing to consider
alternatives. The seminars run 50 minutes to an hour with time afterwards for questions (where appropriate, so
perhaps not for poetry reading- just let us know).

No problem about the MCing!

As it happens, | grew up in FLA. | would definitely recommend a visit to the Everglades (to see some gators) and
Miami.
Yours truly,

John Ellis

----- Original Message -----
From: Peter Finch

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2004 2:03 AM
Subject: Re: Speaking engagement North American Festival of Wales 2005

Dear John

Thanks for your e-mail and my apologies for my delay in getting back to you but I've been busy launching my
Real Cardiff vol 2.

Fo business:

f'm delighted 1o accept and very pleased that you've asked me. | shall be travelling over with my pariner, Sue
Pishers, and we'll add some days after the engagement and maybe have a ook at some of Florida. Whers
s you recommend?

All your proposed plans seems fine but | do have some queries -

Flights - are you getting some sort of sponsorship here? If not then it might be easier if | fixed our tickets and
claimed the cost back. Much depends on the time of the outgoing from London. | need to travel to London and
want to try to avoid having to do this in the middle of the night or, worse, the night before. Another possibility
crosses my mind here. maybe | could apply to the British Council here for help with cost and that comes
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through you could perhaps increase my remuneration by a sim ilar amount. Please advise.

It's not clear from your e-mail if you are asking me to do two seminars or four. Could you clarify? And are you
sure your audience will find Real Cardiff engaging? Happy to do it nonetheless. Please let me know
proposed seminar duration and I'll reply with descriptions of content.

I'm not sure | should act as MC and guest at your show. If that's okay.

You can find bio and photos of my at www.peterfinch.co.uk. If you need more info then please ask.

Could you duplicate your reply by also sending it to

post@academi.org

thanks again

p

Peter Finch
an ~ iff CF23 5AT, Wales.
_ .- 3093 (eve)

Visit the Peter Finch Archive at:
http://www.peterfinch.co.uk

Real Cardiff - Finch's alternative guide books, histories and
literary rambles are published by Seren.

Real Cardiff #1 - brand new revised edition

is now out at £9.95. ISBN 1-85411-385-2

Real Cardiff #2 - The Greater City - launches on 14th November
order your copy now - £9.99. ISBN 1-85411-384-4

Launches at the Wellfield Bookshop on 11th December,

and at Caban in Pontcanna on 16th December. Come along.
For the full Real Cardiff Two Tour visit:

http://www .peterfinch.co.uk/rctour.htm

Buy Real Cardiff Two online
https://vault1.secured-url.com/seren-books/more.asp?code=1 854113844

Buy Real Cardiff One & Real Cardiff Two online for the
bargain price of £15.00 post free

Check Finch's latest poetry:
Food - £6 95 - from Seren Books.

¥isit the Academi - The Welsh National Literature Promotion Agency
and Sociely for Writers hifp://www .academi.org

4/15/2005
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Karen Ellis

From: "Peter Finch" Luk>
To: lllWNGGAIIl < 24 »
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2005 10:25 Am

Subject: RE: Orlando

Dear John

Thanks for yours. All this is dependant on me being able to get sponsorship
locally for my travel costs. Let's look at two scenarios:

1) If I fail to gain financial support for my travel costs we will revert to
our original agreement. WNGGA cover all Cardiff to Orlando travel, four
nights at the hotel and access at no extra change to all WNGGA weekend
activities (with the exception of two of the three meals).

2) If I do get my travel costs covered WNGGA will pay me $1000.00, cover
four nights at the hotel, arrange Orlando to hotel and return transport

(which I believe is free anyway), all access for my partner and I at no

extra charge to all WNGGA weekend activities (with the exception of the
final meal) but will cover both the Friday night and the Saturday meals.

The Saturday meal on the assumption (as yet unconfirmed) that I will need to
act as MC.

In any event I will be covering the event for Agenda as detailed in my last
e-mail. My partner will be the photographer.

If the above is agreeable to you could you let me know.

[ also have a further idea. I intend approaching the Cardiff Initiative

(the Cardiff Tourist Board) to see if they might be willing to send out some
complimentary material of Cardiff for distribution to delegates. They might
also be willing to provide pull ups and other display material.

Could you let me know:

Approx number of delegates for the whole weekend (ie how many at Banquet)
Estimate of how many might be at my sessions

If DVD or PowerPoint displays are available.

Thanks John, nearly there

Hwyl

Peter

PS: your contract never reached me. The address you used is correct. But I
suggest we agree the above before a replacement is sent.

5/2/2005
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The Welsh National Gymanfa Ganu Association

May 24, 2005

Peter Finch
‘ ad
Cardiff WALES

CF23 5AT UK

This letter of understanding confirms the agreement between the Welsh National
Gymanfa Ganu Association and Peter Finch.

Peter Finch shall provide the following services:

e Seminar: Poetry, Friday Sept 2 and Saturday Sept 3 2005
e Seminar: Real Cardiff, Friday Sept 2 and Saturday Sept 3 2005

By signing this agreement, Peter Finch commits to the above performance.

Peter Finch recognizes that the WNGGA will invest considerable resources in
publicizing the performance, will forgo opportunities to secure a performance with
other parties, and that the performance is a major source of revenue for the
festival.

In return for the services provided, the Welsh National Gymanfa Ganu
Association agrees to provide:

e an honorarium of $1000, payable on date of festival

e Four nights accommodation at the festival hotel

e Arrangements for complementary transportation to and from hotel via
hotel shuttle

This fee is inclusive of all expenses and charges that Peter Finch shall incur in
meeting . .erformance commitment.

in addition, we understand that Mr. Finch will be writing on the festival for Welsh
media. To facilitate this, the WNGGA agrees to provide:

e Complementary festival registration for Mr. Finch and his partner
e 2 Complementary tickets to the concerts on Thursday and Friday

WNGGA International Headquarters
P.O. Box 215, Hartland MI 48353, USA
Phone: 810-632-7850 « Toll Free: 1-800-477-0090 « Fax: 810-632-7805
Email: wngga@comcast.net « Web Site: www.wngga.org
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The WNGGA will provide accommodation on the nights of August 31 — 3
September 2005. Additional nights on August 30 and September 4 will be
provided at Mr. Finch’s expense.

The WNGGA shall provide a sound, podium, or other necessary equipment for
the use of Peter Finch during the seminars. Arrangements for equipment and
any other considerations must be established with the North American Festival of
Wales Program Development Chair at least 90 days in advance of the
performance. The 2005 Program Chair is:

e Robert Roser, ive, Stafford, Virginia 22554 USA. Email:
roscym@adelphia.net

1
SIGNATURES:

y &

~ John S. Ellis Peter Finch
Executive Director !
WNGGA N——

WNGGA International Headquarters
P.O. Box 215, Hartland MI 48353, USA
Phone: 810-632-7850 « Toll Free: 1-800-477-0090 « Fax: 810-632-7805
Email: wngga@comcast.net « Web Site: www.wngga.org
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The Welsh National Gymanfa Ganu Associatio

31 December 2004

Elissa R. Henken
Er~""" Department
« Hall
wniversity of Georgia
Athens, GA 30602

This letter of understanding confirms the agreement between the Welsh National
Gymanfa Ganu Association and Elissa R. Henken.

Elissa R. Henken shall provide the following services:

e Seminar Owain Glyndwr Friday Sept 2 and Saturday Sept 3 2005
o Seminar Welsh Saints Friday Sept 2 and Saturday Sept 3 2005

By signing this agreement, Elissa R. Henken commits to the above performance.
Elissa R. Henken recognizes that the WNGGA will invest considerable resources
in publicizing the performance, will forgo opportunities to secure a performance
for that concert with other parties, and that the performance is a major source of
revenue for the festival.

In return for the services provided, the Welsh National Gymanfa Ganu
Association agrees to provide a fee of:

e $250, payable on date of festival
o Airfare from Atlanta and three nights accommodation

This fee is inclusive of all expenses and charges that Elissa R. Henken shall
incur in meeting her seminar commitment.

The WNGGA will provide airfare from Atlanta and accommodation on the nights
of 1 — 3 September 2005.

The WNGGA shall provide sound, podium, graphic and other equipment for the
use of Elissa R. Henken during her performance.

Arrangemenis for equipment and any other considerations must be established
with the North American Festival of Wales Program Development Chair at least
90 days in advance of the performance. The 2005 Program Chair is:

e Robert Roser, 2, Stafford, Virginia 22554. Email:
roscym@adelphia.net
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“The Welsh National Gymanfa Ganu Association

10 December 2004

Gareth Williams

3 as
vinversity o1 slamorgan
Pontypridd CF37 1DL

WALES

| have attached a copy of the contract between Gareth Williams and the Welsh National
Gymanfa Ganu Association for your performance at the North American Festival of Wales in
Orlando, Florida.

Please sign and return one copy diréctly to the WNGGA Headquarters, Dr. John Ellis.
WNGGA, PO Box 215, Hartland, Michigan 48353 USA.

If I can be of any further assistance please feel free to contact me at my home address or
email.

Robert Roser
NAFOW 2005
Program Committee Chair

‘ ‘ve
Stafford, Virginia 22554 USA
Email: roscym@adelphia.net

o WHNGGA, Dr. John Ellis

WNGGA International Headquarters
P.O. Box 215, Hartland MI 48353, USA
Phone: 810-632-7850 « Toll Free: 1-800-477-0090 » Fax: 810-632-7805
Email: wngga@comcast.net + Web Site: www.wngga.org



The Welsh National Gymanfa Ganu Association

31 December 2004

Gareth Williams

Depan ‘Studies paited O -
coy™ o6 0

Pontypridd WALES Garek™

CF37 1DL UK ¥ U-0D

This letter of understanding confirms the agreement between the Welsh National
Gymanfa Ganu Association and Gareth Williams.

Gareth Williams shall provide the following services:

e Seminar: Rugby Friday Sept2 and Saturday Sept 3 2005
e Seminar: Choir History Friday Sept 2 and Saturday Sept 3 2005

By signing this agreement, Gareth Williams commits to the above performance. Gareth
Williams recognizes that the WNGGA will invest considerable resources in publicizing
the performance, will forgo opportunities to secure a performance for that concert with
other parties, and that the performance is a major source of revenue for the festival.

In return for the services provided, the Welsh National Gymanfa Ganu Association
agrees to provide a fee of:

e $500, payable on date of festival
e Airfare from London and three nights accommodation

This fee is inclusive of all expenses and charges that Gareth Williams shall incur in
meeting his performance commitment.

The WNGGA will provide airfare from London and accommodation on the nightsof 1 —
3 September 2005

The WNGGA shall provide a sound, podium, graphic aids, and other equipment for the
use of Gareth Williams during his seminars.

Asrangements for equipment and any other considerations must be established with the
North American Festival of Wales Program Development Chair at least 90 daysin
advance of the performance. The 2005 Program Chair is:

e Robert Roser, tafford, Virginia 22554 USA. Email:
roscym@adelpnia.net



e Robert Roser, Stafford, Virginia 22554 USA. Email:
roscym@adelphia.net RO
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



